From: VanThiel, Tony OSHH 
Sent: Thursday, February 26, 2009 6:09 PM
Subject: Early Notification and call for registration: VOLVO 2009 Oman National Laser Championship to be held 16-17 April at RAHBC
 

Dear Laser sailor,
 
This is an early notification and call for registration for the VOLVO 2009 Oman National Laser Championship organised by RAHBC Sailing Section and Oman Laser Association (OLA) to be held on Thursday 16th & Friday 17th April 2009 at RAHBC. We will sail the one man Laser with full rig (open for youth, men and women - use of 4.7 and Radial sails could be considered). 
 
As every year this is again your chance to become a real “National Champ” with picture in the (local) newspapers and everything!
The race is an open event which means any Laser sailor, from in or outside Oman, is invited to compete for the honour of being “the 2009 National Champion”. You have to be a fairly good sailor to win the event. To join is much easier! Even if you are only a “basic” sailor you are most welcome. Our main goal after all is to have some good sailing fun on the water. More boats…. More fun.
Last year 26 boats participated! See details and pictures on URL: 
http://www.rahbc.pdorc.com/Sailing/Sailraces/2008-OLA-Nationals.htm
 
Programme details are being worked out and will follow soonest complete with Sailing Instructions. 
The following website will be used to publish all the details:
http://www.rahbc.pdorc.com/Sailing/Sailraces/2009-OLA-Nationals.htm  
 
The programme is as follows (revised as per ISS):
 

Thursday 16th April


08:45 – 10:30

Registration on the RAHBC Bridge

10:30


Briefing on the RAHBC Bridge

11:30 – 17.30

Race 1 to 5

Friday 17th April


11:30 – 16.30

Race 6 to 8

17.30


Prize Giving and Closing Ceremony

VOLVO and Oman Sail will be sponsoring the event. Many thanks to both!
A small 5 OR entry fee to cover cost and ILCA (International Laser Class Association) registration fee will be charged (we will then become a formal member of ILCA!).
 
18 RAHBC club Lasers are available for those that do not have access to a boat. Allocation will depend on demand. If you would like to make use of a club-boat make sure you send me an e-mail ASAP as per details below.
 
Organisation Assistance:
I am looking for volunteers to assist in organising the event (not that much work) and possibly need an OOD or Assistant OOD's. Let me know if you want to help.
 
REGISTRATION:
We need to know a few things for planning purposes. Please send me a return e-mail soonest, answering the following questions if you intend to take part in the event.
======================================================================== 
1)   YES I plan to take part in the Volvo 2009 Oman National Laser Championship: 
Your Name:  …………………………..
Your gsm: ………………………….
I am a RAHRC club member:  Yes/No (delete as applicable: needed for non-member access passes!)
If NOT a member: please advise Residence Card (or Passport) Number: ……………..… (for additional visitors this will be arranged at a later stage)
 
2)   If a BBQ Dinner or “Bring my own food Beach BBQ” is organised I would like to join on Thursday evening: Yes/No (delete as applicable)
If “Yes”:  we would be joining with XX adults and XX children (fill in numbers).
Note: at this moment this is just to get an idea how many people would join.
 
3)       I would like to have a RAHBC club Laser: Yes/No (delete as applicable)
If “Yes”, select one of the 3 options below (delete the other two):
- I am a very good sailor and would like one of the 10 new boats with the latest XD rigging
- I am a good sailor and would like a good boat with the “standard rigging” (i.e.: club-boats 1/2/3)
- I have no strong preference and would like any boat available (i.e.: club boats 4-12).

Note: allocation of boats will be announced a few days before the event. 
Note: non-RAHBC members can apply for club-boats but preference will be given to members first.
Casteways, Oman Sail and RNO are requested to bring as many boats as they can from their own base (boats can be parked at RAHBC for 1 or 2 weeks to facilitate).
======================================================================= 
I hope to get many positive replies!!
 
See you on the water. 
Regards 
Tony van Thiel 
RAHBC Laser Captain / OLA Chair & Treasurer
tel: 24678759 (office), 24560301 (home)
GSM: 99542780
E-Mail: tony.agm.vanthiel@pdo.co.om 
=========================================================================
 
